e 21

"

@ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI

U HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 W d o
NO. F-6/DFS/MS/EH/2025/SZ/College| 22 Dated: | &/ ©3/2025
To

The Executive Engineer (Bldg.) HQ,
Municipal Corporation of Delhi,

8" Floor, Minto Road,

New Delhi.

Sub: - Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o New Girls Hostel a Building (50-A) at
[IT Campus, Hauz Khas, New Delhi.

Sir,

With reference to online ID 10109517 dated 04.03.2025 on the subject cited above, it is
informed that Joint Site Inspection was carried out by officer of this department on dated
11.03.2025 along with official of MCD and it was observed that the shortcomings already
communicated vide letter no. F.6/DFS/MS/2023/SZ/College/41 dated 04.08.2023 found

complied but following shortcomings were also observed:-

1. MOEFA (Manually Operated Fire Alarm System) found not functional at the time of

inspection.

2. Fire Extinguishers also found removed at various places like lift areas.

ed shortcomings were also pointed out to Architect Ms. Sabi A. from

The above mention
e of fire safety certificate cannot

IIT side. In view of the above mentioned shortcomings, issuanc
be considered at this stage. Hence the application is rejected.

Yours faithfully




